Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 11:16 AM

To: 'ONG LI LI

Cc: '‘MT_Claim_SG'; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 21/22/22/VC05/026096 FW: 3rd party claim vehicle SMR8245) request
surveyor appointment DOA: 30/07/2022 *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC22007415/Rpa3

Attachments: Preliminary Advice.pdf; TP ESTIMATE - MARKED.pdf; LKK SURVEY PHOTO.pdf

Dear Li Li,

We refer to the above matter.

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- TP estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice
- Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Hsiao Tong.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 10:59 AM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 21/22/22/VC05/026096 FW: 3rd party claim vehicle SMR8245J request surveyor appointment
DOA: 30/07/2022

Dear Li Li,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 10:13 AM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: Our Ref: 21/22/22/VC05/026096 FW: 3rd party claim vehicle SMR8245J request surveyor appointment DOA:
30/07/2022

Lonpac External - General

Dear LKK
FYA — TP survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/06 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 August 2022 6:40 am

To: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: 3rd party claim vehicle SMR8245)J request surveyor appointment DOA: 30/07/2022

Lonpac External - General

26096
Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Grace Tan <Grace@Ricardo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 5:49 pm

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: Re: 3rd party claim vehicle SMR8245)J request surveyor appointment DOA: 30/07/2022

Dear Sirs,



Re: Accident involving SMR8245) & YP9374G on 30/07/2022 along D resort carpark

We are instructed by owner of SMR8245J to file 3™ party claim against YP9374G according to GIA search is insured with
Lonpac Insurance.

Attached SMR8245]J GIA report, repair quotation & accident scene video footage for your perusal.

Kindly arrange surveyor to survey SMR8245J at below address without any delay.

We would appreciate your early reply on liability to SMR8245)J asap. Thanks.

Kind Regards,

Grace Tan
Ricardo Auto Centre Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-02/03
Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

T: 6475 2112 (Main)
6460 9542 (DID)

F: 6475 4666

W: www.ricardo.com.sg

Save Paper. Save the Earth. Think twice before you print.



